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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE

—EXCELLENT _DETERIORATED —UNALTERED .^ORIGINAL SITE

X.GOOD _RUINS .^ALTERED —MOVED DATE___

—FAIR _UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building Is a one-story frame vernacular Victorian church 
(measurments: 52 feet 10 Inches by 24 feet 4 Inches) with Gothic 
windows and sheathed 1n wide horizontal siding . The steeple 1s a 
closed bell cupola which rises from the apse. The apse 1s a partial 
gabled mansard roof.

The Interior of the structure consists of one large room(measur­ 
ments: 38 feet 10 Inches by 23 feet 4 Inches) and one small room 
(measurments: 13 feet by 23 feet 4 Inches). The former room was the 
nave and the latter room was the Sunday school room. The rooms are 
connected with large vertically sliding redwood doors. The floor 
1s the original redwood and the arched celling 1s made up of pressed 
tin panels of a floral design. There are three doors, one on the 
south side of the structure 1s a flat door with lower wood panel 
and rectangular glass pane; above this door 1s a three paned gothlc 
window. On the side of the building are two flit doors. On the north­ 
east end 1s the main door consisting of a wood panel with a rectangular 
glass pane. On the north west end of the building 1s a flat wooden 
door. Over both north side doors are two asphalt shingled overhangs 
which were added on to the original structure.

The roof consists of asphalt shingles which replaced the original 
redwood shingles. A cement foundation was Installed to replace the 
original wooden foundation. The building Is kept in excellent repair 
and freshly painted as required.

The Faye G. Belardi Memorial Board of Trustees 1n May of 1973 
set aside the south garden as the Walter F1kes Nature Garden, Mr. 
Fikes was an active supporter for the preservation of the structure 
while he was editor of the Reporter, Felton's newspaper. The garden 
is being developed by the Library's staff and Board to grow and 
display plants native to the San Lorenzo Valley, location of the 
town of Felton.



SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD
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_PHILOSOPHY
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—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
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—THEATER
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—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES Built, March to July 1893 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown architect, volunteer
—————————————————— carpenters.——————____

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The town of Pel ton had grown steadily since the coming of the first railroad, 
the Santa Cruz Pel ton Railroad in 1875. Lumbering had swelled tha town with new 
workers and their families. Along with these new workers, Pel ton was the nexus for 
summering tourists who came into the Santa Cruz Mountains from their homes in the 
larger cities. From Pel ton they departed to their cabins, summer homes, and hotels 
for the entire summer and returning to the town for their trip back to their original 
homes. With the growing tourism and industry, the support industries also grew. 
There were new stores, restaurants, and saloons and as mentioned above new people to 
operate these industries. The quality of life slowly but steadily improved.

The first church group in Pel ton was started as early as 1869. This group was 
a small Episcopal parish but they had no permanent structure. It was not until the 
winter of 1892 that a religious structure was proposed for Pel ton. In that year, 
the Rev. R.J. Campbell announced that a church could be buflt for, $1,200. The 
donations from the town were not enough to go ahead with the building until F.A. Hihn, 
Santa Cruz entrepreneur who had been instrumental in starting industry in Pel ton and 
bringing the railroad to the San Lorenzo Valley, donated the land for a church building 
in Pel ton. This land was located on the corner of Gushee and Bennett (later Pel ton 
Empire Grade) Streets, (see attached map) The church was built by volunteer carp­ 
enters from March to July 1893. It was called the Presbyterian Community Church 
and existed as a church on this site for sixty-three years.

In the early 1950's the congregation built a larger church in Pel ton. Local 
restauranteur, Nick Belardi bought the property with plans to dismantle the building. 
The citizens of the town were determined to save the structure and after months of 
preservation effort, Mr. Belardi graciously donated the land and building to the 
residents of Pel ton, thus preserving one of the oldest church structures in the San 
Lorenzo Valley.

On April 15, 1956, the church was dedicated as the Paye G. Belardi Memorial 
Library. Money had been raised by the local townspeople to carry out the necessary 
renovation. But the structure was not altered dramatically as were many of the 
older buildings in Felton. It alone retains its unique look; overlooking the town 
and allowing one to catch a glimpse of Pel ton's past.

Architecturally, the building is significant as a late 19th century venacu- 
lar country church. The arched ceiling made of pressed tin panels in a 
floral pattern is noteworthy.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A portion of lot 24, FeJton, California; approximately 100' by.1QQ 1 , boundaried 
on the east by Gushee Street and on the north by Bennett Street (now referred to 
as Felton-Empire Grade, see attached map).

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

Mrs. Edith E. Fikes, secretary, Faye G. Belardi Board of Trustees
ORGANIZATION

Faye G. Belardi Memorial, Inc
STREET & NUMBER

P.O. Box 34 (24 Kelldon Dr. )
TELEPHONE

(408)335-7238
CITY OR TOWN

Pel ton
STATE

California
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS: 

NATIONAL__ STATE___ LOCAL

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I 
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the 
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE

TITLE State Historic Preservation Officer /7J977
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Newspaper articles;

Santa Cruz Sentinel News: April lU, 1956. 
Santa Cruz Sentinel: November 30, 1969. 
Valley Press: January 2, 1972. 
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In the Santa Cruz Public Library: Numerous press clippings of the Valley Press 
and the Santa Cruz Sentinel (no dates) concerning the Faye G. Belardi Memorial 
Library and the town of Felton, California.
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